‘) STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry ; ‘
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2602609
Temell Freeman )y A/WH - 2016A2620700741
ARA: ) Date of Offense:  _7/9/2016
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § :_16-13-0030(B)
DOB: SS#:° i )  CDRCode #: _ 3420
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  Charlotte, NC 28215
DLA: SiDH- % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was @’ CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 but less than $10.000 (6-5 E—aRS\
7
in violationof § 16-13-0030(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3420
NON-VIOLENT __ [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
‘ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is; (X As Indicted, [")Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendunt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, - " (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
. C"}
ATTEST:  p\[ (2_, SCB16182 ZEo
DeBusk, Jr., George H. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defenda@ 'r’ﬁ rl't SC Ba ,Iﬁ
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the - MState Department of Corrections, [] \_ount—ﬁm@‘tmn Centerﬂ
for a determinate term of WRzyeew/years or  [] under the Youthful Offender Act ~nol to e)@eﬁ‘ = ) )eafzs
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of _Eja){s/months/ye @@r payment C"J
of § ¢ plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with ;)—rorﬁajtion f&‘ :';{%;U,—:, '
—_— TF—] - =
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services. standard ‘éondﬂons ot
probation, which aré incorporated by reference. c d o .
[J GONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: - -
The Defendant is to be given credit for tipa¢ serve pu uansto S ode § 2 -40 be calcu ’ ed and applied
by the State Department of Corrections, -

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry 0 buse and Neg]ect pursuant to S ._5 135
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a perso convncted of a violation of Section 16-25- 0 op 6-25—65@0mestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. I

i} :. = ot
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: R A
[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing ~ {_]Ordered  PTUP S
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employ::ént (—;l"
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ! S — :‘_}E}
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. - 1o - 2t '
— May serve W/E begining s W T
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O] <
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (A“'-SS"“’“‘S 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive waekty@ {
g 14-1- 211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 [ 100, o0 pmts. of § AS €€ beginning L i Aoal
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ ‘
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ )
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5 .pv
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ Qr\
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appomted other coungdrt Of A p ya)
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3,75 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk p a[S
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ | R 215 any other fees. ‘
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk R@ue/ 5 , Vis Kg;dggdgdge ¥

Court Reporter: D\ e Eubant Sentence Date; 1.0
SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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WITNESSES __ DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-26- O\ (09

(S);vfgpy G Lynam North Myrtle Beach Dept of Pub%“ Gy t; j T o CERTIF 15‘{} C}QP ¥
sy e §tate of South Carolina ST
P ?G ‘Wi i ﬂ'f , \\\\‘_:, I-.“
. /%/VV/ e County of Horry C};C(-iéré%fio?é‘ g;ﬁ?k@
£l e [ ek H , % COYRT
S BBtk & HORRY CQUNTY, ¢ /.
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS | ' /’ Y o \
o \
.’/,,//(’(I’i ﬂ“\ \
____ _ May, 2017 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2016A2620700741
CDR: 3420 16-13-0030(B)
DOA: 3/24/2017 THE STATE _ 4.$
= = = ve —@O@ B:\'%\\ Q’é\r%
ACTION OF GRAND J ™ T Terrell F &
. . TRU.L’J BKLL | B‘;fn;e reeman @ \(%\Q s\vQQ
, A S Q
Charlotte, NC 28215
DOB: o QC’Q
— SSN: .. S
—
g‘;’tﬁ?"_’s"" ofGrand Jury MAY 18 2017 ATTORNEY: Martin D. Spratlin _
VERDICT Indictment for
GRAND LARCENY
(VALUE OVER $2000 BUT LESS THAN
$10,000)
Foroperson of Petit Jury Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor

Date: —

ABRIAIN AR )



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 18, 2017, the Grand

Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath: '

(INCIDENT DATE 6/1/2010 AND AFTER)

GRAND LARCENY 3
(VALUE OVER $2000 BUT LESS THAN $10,000)

CDR: 3420 16-13-0030(B)(1)

i

e B

That Terrell Freeman did in Horry County on or about July 9, 2016, take and
carry away the personal goods of Amanda- deceased Fisher, valued at more
than two thousand ($2000.00) dollars but less than ten thousand ($10,000.00)
dollars, described as follows: 2012 Chevy Malibu, with the intent to deprive the
owner permanently of such property and to convert the goods to his/her own
use, in violation of Section 16-13-0030(BX(1), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such
case made and provided.

%; Z SR D
L7 A8e

JIMMY.A. RICHARDSON; 1555

L FIFTEENTH C]RCUIT SOEE’ICITOR v



ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

ORIGINAL 5 Aoy Gonera

y .
D County/ Municipality of ) AEFIDAVIT Apri 21, 2003
2016A2620700741 North Myrtle Beach )

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ Municipality of

* Personally appeared before me the affiant Owen Lynam

e
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Terrell Freeméﬁx“'“
North Myrtle Beach did within this county and state on orabout  7/9/2016 ; S

e any who
it

violate the cAminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of I:l County/ Munlcnpallly\of et North Myrtle éeach )
THE STATE 201618818 in the following particulars:

against

Terrell Freeman DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2, &&%&ggéh%éb DO :
Address: ! ST HORRY COU"QTY )SC' S,

Charlotte. NC 28215- | further state that there is probable cause to believe fthat the rdefen

—— [ —_ <§dnt named abo\e dld commit

Phone: ( cviere oo SSN: 1 the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facis ""“ \\\

Sex M Race: —-——B Height: 5 9 Weight —200 That on or about July 9, 2016, while within the City of North Myrtle Beach, the \lxéumfdrqvc(the Dcfendant and co-Defendant
OLState:  NC  DL# 000049404409

southbound on Hwy 17 through the City in her white 2012 Chevy Malibu valued at approximately $7,500.00. At approximately
11:15 am, the defendants shot the Victim in the head with malice aforethought and then dragged her body out of her vehicle
dumping it in the K & W parking lot at which time they took her vehicle and fled the scene, all as witnessed by another individuat in

ooe: ¢ Agency ORI#  SC0260700
Prosecuting Agency:  N. Myrtle Beach Police Department

Prosecuting Officer: Owen Lynam - 0929 the parking lot. Investigation revealed that they then drove the Victim's vehicle to their motel where they got their luggage and
Offense: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 !oadcd it up thgreaﬁcr lea\fing in the truck 9f the Defendant Freeman anfi the Victim's car. At 4:06 pm, they burned tl{c Viclin_l's car
but less than $10,000 1{1;20\:/1:; 1(;?(1)';;‘: :;d again fled the scene in the presence of another Witness. Defendant Freeman has at least one prior conviction
Offense Code: 3420 ’ <
CodefOrdinance Sec.  16-13-0030(B) ! f - =
— Signature of Affiant W Caame,, Feotw) =
o vament B s M STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) a Deal B oon
County! Muricipality of AL 37
[[] Countyt  [] Municipaiity o (] County Muricipality of y| Affants Address 5 Second Avenue S K T o
. - The accused : ) North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-¢i'i ') s
is to be amested and brought before me to be North Myrtle Beach - Affiant's Telephone (8 43)2 80-5518 E ST :_ __; M
dealt with according to the law. :4 E_; e :! EX N |
1 o
m—ry ‘: —
LSy =< S
ARREST WARRANT Wy
Signature of Judge P) 8
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds bellev% that
RETURN N
) ) on crabout 7/ 9/2016 defendant  Terrell Freeman ,‘Q) ‘\%, (‘)?
A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to o — ) - N nd
defend o did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of u Q VR
efendant WAN D County/ Municipality of North Myrtle Beach ) as set forth below@ S }0\
on P3-2 Y- R9!7 X &
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000 N
. \S)
. S . 25 h{ ,k‘q/‘)y'/) Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swomn before me, you are empowered and directed fo amest the said defendant g @19 him or
Signature of ConstablelLaw Enforcerment Officer her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its%gmon. oras
. soon thereafter as is practicable . _ e et e et e
Sworn to and subscribed before me )
RETURN WARRANT TO: on 7/25/2016 y; )
Geriéral Sessions Judge'sAddress 1015 Znd Avenue South
PO Box 677 /’" ”/;,",z ) North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-3107
1301 2nd Avenue B;:‘;I\;[’;‘;‘in ) Judge's Telephone  (843)280-5520
Conway, SC 29528 Judge Code: 6879 ) Issuing Court: I—_—I Magistrate Municipal D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

' FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF HORRY 2017-GS-02609 _
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA SBmm s 2
| SO SER R
V. VERDICT FORM 2%z o
TERRELL FREEMAN, ERREE -t
Defendant. A %’%"‘ 2
. GRAND LARCENY VALUE OVER $2000 BUT LESS THAN
$10,000
. Onthe charge of Grand Larceny Value over $2000 but less than $10,000,
we, the Jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant Terrell Freeman
(Check only one of the following boxes):
R ECEIVED)
Not Guilty.
MAY 04 2018 ST ‘83 e
OR IR o 8
/ SC Court of Appsals 8
Guilty. : R [r:_t
™

~N -

A o=
)
! | ;O%PERSON‘S SIGNATURE
April_oJ | 2018

Conway, South Carolina

NOTE: WHEN YOU HAVE REACHED A VERDICT, KNOCK ON THE DOOR AND LET THE
' BAILIFF KNOW,

60of6




